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Ms. Patty Perry, Coordinator i L
Mediation and Impasse Resolution 1) APRi1Z2 201 v i
State of Florida - Public Employee Relations Commission } -
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Dear Ms. Perry:

Please consider this communication official notice that the United Faculty of Florida —
(UFF) is declaring impasse, as defined in Florida Statutes 447.403, as it relates to
bargaining with the University of Central Florida-Board of Trustees (UCF-BOT).

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you.

Ed Mitchell

Executive Director

United Faculty of Florida

FEA, NEA, AFT, AFL-CIO

Office: 850-224-8220 Fax: 850-222-1767
Cell: 813-240-9301

Ed Mitchell@floridaea.org
www.UnitedFacultyofFlorida.org

Copy to:

John Hitt, President
University of Central Florida
MH 308

4000 Central Florida Blvd.
Orlando, Florida, 32816-0002
Office: 407-823-1823

Fax: 407-823-2264

www.unitedfacultyofflorida.org
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